
City of Kelowna 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  January 22, 2004 
FILE:  8500-01 
 
TO:  City Manager 
 
FROM:  Transportation Manager 
 
RE:  Kelowna Regional Transit Service Agreement 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approve of the renewal of the Transit Service Agreement with BC Transit 
effective April 1, 2004; 
 
AND THAT the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Local transit service agreements are required by the BC Transit Act.  The agreements 
specify the responsibilities for the provision and funding of transit service and are the 
basis for entering into Operating Agreements.  The terms and conditions of this 
agreement are consistent with the BC Transit Act and associated Regulations.  The cost 
sharing conditions are those specified in the appropriate section of the BC Transit Act 
Regulations (i.e. unchanged from the established formula). 
 
A copy of the agreement is attached with this report. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ron Westlake, P.Eng. 
Transportation Manager 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
John Vos 
Director of Works & Utilities 
 
Attach. 


